

A California Distinguished School & Home of the Miners!

Weekly Bulletin

Thursday - October 21st, 2021

BLOCK DAY (Tuesday-Friday)			
	Start	Finish	Minutes
Period 0	7:14 AM	8:09 AM	55
Period 1,2	8:15 AM	10:05 AM	110
Passing	10:05 AM	10:11 AM	6
Homeroom	10:11 AM	10:43 AM	32
Passing	10:43 AM	10:49 AM	6
Period 3,4	10:49 AM	12:39 PM	110
LUNCH	12:39 PM	1:20 PM	41
Passing	1:20 PM	1:26 PM	6
Period 5,6	1:26 PM	3:16 PM	110

CAMPUS INFORMATION

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

All 12 th Grade Students	Grades 9-11 Last Names A-K	Grades 9-11 Last Names L-Z
Mrs. Molina	Mrs. Cervantes	Mrs. Gonzales
735-3516	735-3501	735-3517

STUDENT NOTES

TODAY:

- Wear Purple on TODAY, October 21st to support Anti-Bullying of the <u>LGBTQ+ Community</u>.
- Attention Students: Math Peer Tutoring Sessions are available every Tuesday-Thursday, starting
 October 19th. Come to the Career Center before the homeroom bell rings. Peer tutors can support you to achieve your math goals!
- We now have <u>weightlifting available in the after-school XL Program.</u> We will be weightlifting from 3:30-4:30 PM after school on Tuesday's and Thursday's. If you would like to learn how to weightlift, or would like to utilize our equipment in the weight room, please join Mrs. Panuco (Miss Emerson) after school on the designated days!

NEW ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- <u>Boys Basketball Tryouts</u> will be held on October 25th, 26th, and 27th from 6-8 PM in the GYM. Please make sure your physicals and all paperwork are submitted before tryouts. Any questions, please visit Coach Guzman in room 309.
- Undocumented? Not sure of your Status? A Dreamer? XL will be hosting a work shop on Tuesday, November 9th @ 4 PM via Zoom. The Link is posted on the flyer located here. This workshop is a FAFSA workshop for undocumented students to receive help in applying for the CADAA (CA Dream Act Application) for College of the Sequoias. Dieddra Atondo Academic Coach/ grant Lead will for College of the Sequoias will be leading the Zoom Meeting. So, if any students have any questions please feel free to reach out to Mr. Ybarra XL Program in Lab 62 or by email sybarra@pyheart.org or by phone 559-972-2101. Remember there is plenty of money for College, you just need to reach out! Looking forward to seeing you via Zoom!
- Hey El D Students! **Yearbook** is looking for **APPROPRIATE pictures from Harvest**. If you could please upload photos and maybe answer a few quick questions on this Google Form, then we'll try our best to get you in the Yearbook! Click **here** for the Google Form.

OLD ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Attention Students: Please remember to bring your <u>Chromebook</u> to school with you every day.
- <u>Girls' Soccer Tryouts</u> begin next week, October 25th and will run Monday-Thursday. Please meet on the north fields by JV baseball by 3:40 PM in cleats and shin guards. Any questions, contact Coach Kurz in the girl's locker room.
- Attention Miners: **Battle for the Saddle** week begins next week! Below are next week's dress up days.

Day	Rule	Spirit Day
Monday, October 25 th	Rule #1- Have Good Cardio	Workout wear, team jerseys
Tuesday, October 26 th	Rule #10- Don't Make Sound	Wear your PJ's

Wednesday, October 27 th	Rule #7- Travel Light	Bring your Chromebook and school
		items in "Anything But A Backpack"
Thursday, October 28th	Rule #29- Use the Buddy System	Dynamic Duos or Twin Day
Friday, October 29th	Rule #19- Blend In	Wear Miner Spirit Gear or Zombie
		or Halloween Costumes

- The ASVAB Exam Sign-ups are now open! The ASVAB is a multiple-choice test used to determine qualification for enlistment in the United States Armed Forces and is given once a year on the El Diamante campus. To take the exam; students must be in 10th, 11th, or 12th grade. The ASVAB Exam will be administered on Wednesday, October 27th, 2021 in the Library from 8:30 AM 12:30 PM. If interested, please click here to sign up. The sign-up form will close on Monday, October 25th at 4 PM. You will receive a pass the morning of the exam to report the Library. This exam will be first come, first serve by sign-ups, until we reach 49 students maximum.
- Social, Justice, and Action Club will meet on Wednesday, October 27th at Lunch in Mrs. Garcia's room 359. Add our REMIND @sja359 for more information. Join us to discuss topics of Hispanic Heritage month. We will be making bracelets in honor and appreciation of Hispanic Heritage month. At the second meeting we will be discussing: Cultural Appropriation Costumes and Sexualization of Costumes. Instagram: sjaedhs Google Classroom: ghc3e7x.
- Beginning October 18th, <u>Visalia Unified School District's After-hours Academic Assistance (AAA)</u>
 will provide after-hours academic support through a virtual platform. This program is available to all
 VUSD students grades K-12 at no charge, four evenings a week. Homework assistance will be led by
 certificated VUSD teachers in all grades and mostly all subjects. The AAA program helps students with
 homework from content previously covered in class. For more information and to access tutoring
 Zoom links, visit: www.vusd.org/aaa.
- Students Grades 10 & 11: School Pictures have arrived. Please check with your Homeroom teacher for pick-up.
- Attention EDHS Students! <u>Make-up Picture Day</u> for students in grades 9-11 will take place Wednesday, November 10th. You may order pictures online at <u>dorianstudio.com/support</u>.
- Attention Students: During Lunch, Save Mart will be randomly checking bags/backpacks and may request to see your receipt at any time.
- Effective Immediately! <u>REFUNDS will NO LONGER be provided for the vending machines</u>. Use at your own risk.
- <u>Students</u> if you need a <u>DMV Pink Slip</u>, click <u>here</u> to view the requirements and/or to put in a Pink Slip Request. Please allow 1-3 school days for processing once you submit a request. You will be notified via email when it is ready for pick-up in the Student Services Office.
- Work Permits are processed in the El Diamante Student Services Office. Once the student, parent
 and employer have filled out and signed the work permit application; please turn the completed
 work permit in to Ms. Reynolds in Student Services. Please allow 1-3 school days for processing. Click

<u>here</u> for more information or to download the work permit application. You **must have a 2.0 GPA** to have a Work Permit.

SENIOR NOTES

- Attention Seniors! <u>Senior Quotes</u> are due by <u>Sunday, October 31st at 11:59 PM</u>. No late Senior Quotes will be accepted. Click <u>here</u> to submit your Senior Quote and/or for more information.
- <u>Fresno Pacific University</u> will be having a virtual Dreamer's Preview Day on Thursday, November 4th. Click <u>here</u> to register and/or for more information.
- Attention Class of 2022: Mr. Elms, your Learning Director will be available for college application help every Wednesday and Friday in computer lab 61 through Friday, November 19th. Communicate with your homeroom teacher to receive a homeroom pass to attend. Click here for all college application information and deadlines. REMINDER THAT ALL CSU/UC APPLICATIONS ARE DUE ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 30TH. The last day to get help from Mr. Elms is Friday, November 19th, before we go on Thanksgiving break. If you have any questions, send Mr. Elms an email at telms@vusd.org. If you would like information regarding Financial Aid (FAFSA), click here.
- Attention Seniors! Below are the <u>College/University Presentations</u> that are coming up. All presentations will take place via Zoom during your Homeroom class on the dates listed below.

College/University	Date
University of California, Santa Barbara	Tuesday, October 26 th from 10-11 AM
COS Mesa Program	Friday, November 5 th during Homeroom

- <u>CVC will be hosting a Christian College Fair</u>. Attend Virtually from Monday, November 1st through
 Friday, November 19th. There will be Financial Aid resources available. All attendees receive THE Guide;
 200+ page college search resource. This event is open to the public and free admission. Click here for
 more information.
- Hello Seniors and Parents of Seniors, If you would like to purchase a <u>Senior Ad for the Yearbook</u>, then please click on this <u>link</u> for more information. Senior Ads will be created and paid for on <u>Jostens.com</u>. It's a simple process and you have total control over the finished product. The <u>deadline</u> is <u>Thursday</u>, <u>February 10th</u>, <u>2022</u>. And the prices are on the link. If you have any questions or concerns, please email <u>mabbott@vusd.org</u> or visit <u>room 603</u>.

PLEASE CLICK HERE FOR ALL SCHOLARSHIP INFORMATION

SPORTS

Click **HERE for all EDHS Athletic** information and schedules.

PARENT NOTES

- Attention Parents: If you are interested in requesting a meeting with your student's Learning Director,
 please fill out the appointment request form by clicking here.
- Attention Parents: To purchase Miner Swag please visit the EDHS Fan store on the EDHS Website. http://vusd.org/ElDiamante
- <u>El Diamante School Marquee</u> messages are available to purchase for **\$50 a week**. Say Happy Birthday or Congratulations to your student. Call the office at 735-3501 if interested.
- Attention Parents: VUSD is now offering several <u>"VIRTUAL" workshops for any VUSD</u>
 parents/guardians and families. Spanish translations will be available at each workshop. To register,
 click here or call 559-730-7566. Below are the upcoming workshops:
 - o Suicide Awareness & Prevention- 10/25 & 10/27 from 6-7 PM
 - Stress Management: Coping with COVID Stressors- 10/21 from 6:30-7:30 PM
 - o Keeping your Virtual Learner Engaged 10/27 from 5:30-6:30 PM
 - SPANISH ONLY: Importance of School Attendance 10/26 from either 10:00-11:00 AM or 5:00-6:00 PM
 - Supporting your Students Mental Health- 11/3 from 6:00-7:00 PM
- Attention Parents: The Access and Ability Center at COS invites you to their upcoming Virtual
 Transition Night this year. They will be talking about options after high school including employment,
 basic skills/professional certificates, and/or a college degree/certificate. This Virtual Transition Night is for
 high school Seniors who may need extra support in college and their families. The Virtual night will
 take place on Zoom, Monday, February 7th at 6 PM. Click here to register or for more information.

To subscribe or unsubscribe to the bulletin http://mailman.visalia.k12.ca.us/mailman/listinfo/edhs-bulletin